

## DSI FUNDRAISING MINUTES

September 5, 2024

Members Present – Pamela Kelly, Carol Davis, Dianne Jones, Kathene Winston

Staff Present – Brandi Chambers

1. Call to order and Prayer by Dianne Jones
2. Review of Minutes for 9/5.
3. We are still short on Canopies. This concern will be on the agenda for our next Board Meeting. Brandi will have price information.
4. Special Event permit for St. George Fall Feast on 9/4 to the town of St. George. Food service with DHEC passed.
5. Sign up for bus transportation from Summerville to the event is currently available.
6. Thirty + exhibitors plan to participate in our Fall Fest.
7. We have not heard back from Woodland HS for entertainment.
8. Photos of raffle items (flyer) will promote ticket sales at both centres.
9. Our committee will meet at the Fall Fest site after the Board Meeting on September 12.
10. Bake Sale items will be priced on Friday, the 11<sup>th</sup>. Karen will coordinate in Summerville and Charlene in St. George.
11. Next meeting will be held immediately after our 9/12 Board Meeting. We will address shopping list, music, and quilt status.

Thanks for your teamwork!!

Respectfully Submitted by Carol Davis